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City of Phoenix

To: City Council Date: March 5, 2025
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Central City Village Planning Committee

Councilman Galindo-Elvira recommends the following for reappointment:

Faith Burton

Ms. Burton will serve her second term to expire March 5, 2027.

Citizens Transportation Commission

Councilwoman Hodge Washington recommends the following for appointment:

Luke Douglas

Mr. Douglas is an attorney with the Maricopa County Attorney’s Office and a resident of
District 8. He fills a vacancy for a partial term to expire June 30, 2027.

Councilman Galindo-Elvira recommends the following for appointment:

Lisa Perez

Ms. Perez is a Principal at Onyx Consulting Group, LLC and a resident of District 7. She
fills a vacancy for a partial term to expire June 30, 2027.

Estrella Village Planning Committee
Councilman Galindo-Elvira recommends the following for reappointment:

Romona Burris

Ms. Burris will serve her second term to expire March 5, 2027.



Markus Ceniceros

Mr. Ceniceros will serve his second term to expire March 5, 2027.

Renee Domingquez

Ms. Dominguez will serve her second term to expire March 5, 2027.

Lisa Perez

Ms. Perez will serve her third term to expire March 5, 2027.

Laveen Village Planning Committee

Councilwoman Hodge Washington recommends the following for appointment:

Juanita Darby

Ms. Darby is an adjunct faculty member at South Mountain Community College and a
resident of District 8. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire March 5, 2027.

Kristi McCann

Ms. McCann is teacher at Laveen Elementary School District and a resident of District
8. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire March 5, 2027.

Councilman Galindo-Elvira recommends the following for reappointment:

Patrick Nasser-Taylor

Mr. Nasser-Taylor will serve his second term to expire March 5, 2027.

Jennifer Rouse

Ms. Rouse will serve her fifth term to expire March 5, 2027.

Mixen Rubio-Raffin

Ms. Rubio-Raffin will serve her second term to expire March 5, 2027.



South Mountain Village Planning Committee
Councilwoman Hodge Washington recommends the following for appointment:

Ralph Thompson I

Mr. Thompson is the Director of Conduct and Care at South Mountain Community
College and a resident of District 8. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire March 5,
2027.



